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June 13,2019

BOARD OF EDUCATION Sent via email to

Jessie Ryan
President
B LI David Fisher, President

Sacramento City Teachers Association

eiacrere’/3 WOI_Z - 5300 Elvas Avenue

Truste;leei 6 Sacramento, CA 95819

Vichael Minnick RE: State Superintendent Meeting and LMI

2" Vice President

Trustee Area 4 Dear Mr. Fisher:

Lisa Murawski Thank you for attending the meeting on Thursday June 6, 2019 with the District hosted by State

Trustee Area 1 Superintendent of Public Instruction Tony Thurmond. The District remains hopeful that we

can resolve our differences and commence successor contract negotiations with SCTA in
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Letter to David Fisher RE: State Superintendent Meeting and LMI Page 2
June 13, 2019

State Superintendent Thurmond that it would be inappropriate for him to be involved in our
negotiations with SCTA and we believe it is critical for those negotiations to begin immediately. The
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Sacramento
City Unified
School District

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Jessie Ryan
President
Trustee Area 7

Darrel Woo
Vice President
Trustee Area 6

Michael Minnick
2" Vice President
Trustee Area 4

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
5735 47th Avenue Sacramento, CA 95824
(916) 643-9000 e FAX (91 399-2058

Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

May 21, 2019
Sent Via Email (dfisher@saccityta.com)

David Fisher

President, Sacramento City Teachers Association
5300 Elvas Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95819

Re: Looking Forward: Commencing Negotiations on Successor (2019-2022) Contract

Dear Mr. Fisher:

I 'want to express again the District’s appreciation of your announcement on May 16,
2019 that the SCTA leadership is delaying its strike that was originally scheduled for
tomorrow, May 22, 2019, as a “gesture of good faith in response to a request from
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Letter to David Fisher Page 2
May 21, 2019

While our Third Interim Badget Report buys the District some time before we riin out of cash, it
is ¢lear that our District continues to run a structural deficit that is not sustainable and must be”







Letter to Tony Thurmond. CA State Superintendent

Page 2
RE: Meeling with Representatives of the SCUSD and SCT'A
May 13. 2019




Letter to Tony Thurmond, CA State Supe Page 3

RE: Meeting with Representatives of the nd SCTA
May 13, 2019

forward on each of the following three paths and that taking one path and ignoring the others
would be short sighted and a disservice to our students:

D) ‘ ficit,
2) Agreement; and
3)

The District welcomes the opportunity to meet with you, Mr Fine, SCOE, SCTA, other labor

1
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letter offering to continue discussions with SCTA leaders to avert a strike. We agree

with SCTA leaders that a “fiscal summit” is a necessary and important step in

overcoming our disagreements and to begin restoring trust between SCTA leaders and
BOARD OF EDUCATION tkfnlalgtrﬁi gWhile we asked that the April 2, 2019 letter be shared with the SCTA

Executive Council prior to making the decision to select a strike date and then read that
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Jessie Ryan
President
Trustee Area 7

David Fisher, President

Darrel Woo Nikki Milevsky, First Vice President
Vice President John Borsos, Executive Director
(Usice Area s Sacramento City Teachers Association

. ” 5300 Elvas Avenue
%Zc’\}ffé ’,‘;’,’;Q;’;g’g,,, Sacramento, CA 95819
Trustee Area 4

Re: District Response to SCTA Letter and Agreement to Continue Discussions

Lisa Murawski with SCTA to Avert a Strike

Trustee Area 1

Dear Mr. Fisher, Ms. Milevsky, and Mr. Borsos:

Leticia Garcia
Trustee Area 2

Christina Pritchett
Trustee Area 3

Mai Vang
Trustee Area 5



this precipice and move our District forward in a way that benefits all stakeholders, most
importantly our students.

I think wesan agrec.thaf bealth henefus savines canand muystbe cealized gad soon. (lur

{

Labor Management Consortium partners met with representatives from the California
Education Coalition for Health Care Reform (CECHCR) yesterday to review plan
ntions that could achieve savjngs t¢ jstrict. This is an area where we have a
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mutual interest in working together, so while SCTA leaders did not accept our invitation
to attend yesterday’s meeting, we would like to work with you to identify future dates
where SCTA leaders can participate. While we did not achieve health benefits savings
through plan changes for the 2018-19 school year, we remain hopeful we can work
together to do so for the 2019-20 school year.

As you know, we have a very short window of time in which to complete these
discussions with CECHCR and implement health benefit plan changes prior to the July 1,
2019 anniversary date for benefits set forth in the SCTA collective bargaining agreement.
If we miss this window again, significant savings will go unrealized once again for the
2019-20 school year. 1 hope that we can agree that the status quo would only benefit
health insurance companies, and not our students. We would like SCTA leaders to meet
with representatives from CECHCR and the District so that we can achieve health plan
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our students.

We also remain committed to working together with SCTA leaders to discuss options for
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In your letter, you repeat claims that I have caused strain in the District’s relationship with
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provide an analysis of certain SCTA suggested budget adjustments. In response, SCOE
recommended against SCTA’s proposal to change the District’s contributions to post-
employment benefits. Further, SCOE pointed out an error in SCTA’s projected savings about
reducing central office administrators. SCOE’s analysis demonstrated that SCTA’s budget ideas
would not adequately address the structural fiscal deficit faced by the District.
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Letter to David Fisher Page 2
December 21, 2018 RE: First Negotiation Session

Generally, negotiations involve a select reasonable number of representatives from both sides to atlow

for order]y. informal and franl_g giscugs!'gn of the issngs confrontine negntiators. (Petaluma Eedergtion

of Teachers Local 1881 (2016) PERB Dec. No. 2485; Muroc Unified School District (1978) PERB Dec.
No. 80.) We note that while in the past your negotiations team has consisted of approximately 6 - 12
Lteam members. vou increased vour team duri_no the. lai' eontract neoatiation tn aver civiv (AN “tpam
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members.” This is an unreasonable number of negotiation team members and makes it very difficult to ‘
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number of SCTA members in addition to the three SCTA officers who are on leave for union business
so that we can meet for full day sessions. This will allow the District and SCTA to soend [poretime
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BOARD O F EDUCATION
November 15, 2018
SUNSHINING OF DISTRICT’S INITIAL PROPOSAL TO THE SACRAMENTO CITY

[
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Pursuant to Government Code section 3547, the District’s and SCTA's initial bargaining
proposals that relate to matters within the scope of negotiations shall be presented at a public
meeting. It further probibits negotiation on such proposals until after the public has had an
opportunity to be informed of the District’s proposal and provide any comments, and the
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- conceming appropriate student discipline practices and interventions.

ARTICLE 12: COMPENSATION
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OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
5735 47th Avenue Sacramento, CA 95824

g’:fyr‘;]“;‘:;.l':‘é (916) 643-9000 FAX (916) 399-2058
o Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent
School District = < P
November 9, 2018

BOARD OF EDUCATION  Sopnt Vig Email (dfisher@saccityta.com)

Jessie Ryan
President
, Trustag dra~
David Fisher
Darrel Woo Sacramento City Teachers Association
Vice President 5300 Elvas Avenue

Trustee Area 6

Sacramento, CA 95819

Michael Minnick .
2" Vice President Re: Health Plan Savings

Trustee Area 4

Dear Mr. Fisher;

Jav Hansen
e
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[.etter to David Fisher

Page 2
November 8, 2018

Nevertheless, and despite the above noted points of disagreement, the District also wishes to
resume discussions and hopes that SCTA will comply with the language of Article 13.1.1.
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